
​Intermediate School District 917​
​Purposeful. Personalized. Partners.​

​1300 145th Street East​
​Rosemount, MN 55068​

​(651) 423-8229​
​isd917.org​

​TO:​ ​School Board​

​FROM:​ ​Dr. Michael Favor​

​DATE:​ ​December 9, 2025​

​RE:​ ​Policies - First and Final Review​

​The policies listed below are for the first and final reading:​

​●​ ​404 Employee Background Check​​- Three-Year Review​
​●​ ​420 Students and Employees with Sexually Transmitted Infections and Diseases and​

​Certain Other Communicable Diseases and Infectious Conditions -​​Three-Year Review​
​●​ ​529 Staff Notification of Violent Behavior by Students​​- Three-Year Review​
​●​ ​903 Visitors to School​​- Three-Year Review​

​ISD 917 Vision​
​Intermediate School District 917 models an innovative culture with diverse pathways serving students and families through equitable​

​practices with highly trained staff.​

​ISD 917 Core Values​
​Collaboration | Empathy | Innovation | Stewardship | Communication​​|​​Integrity | Personalization | Equity​​| Diversity​
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